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Sharla Dillon

From: Darlene Standley

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 12:53 PM

To: 'Melvin Malone'

Cc: Sharla Dillon

Subject: RE: TAW's Responses to TRA's Data Requests - follow-up

Thank You Melvin. | am copying Sharla so this can be placed in the docket file.

From: Melvin Malone [mailto:mmalone@millermartin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 12:51 PM

To: Darlene Standley
Cc: Linda.Bridwell@amwater.com
Subject: TAW's Responses to TRA's Data Requests - follow-up

Darlene,

First, TAW is currently billing 11 different municipalities or sewer entities. Two of these are garbage and would not need
to receive water usage data. Next, the account number in which the third party billing is currently recorded is Account
Number 403103, which is part of Other Revenues on our Income Statement.

Please confirm receipt of this email and let us know if you have any other questions.

Thanks so much.

Melvin

Melvin J. Malone
Miller & Martin PLLC

1200 One Nashville Place
150 Fourth Avenue, North
Nashville, TN 37219
Phone (615) 744-8572
Fax (615) 744-8671
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é Plaass print responsibly.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this e-mail message is legally privileged and confidential, and is intended only for the use of the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail and delete this message and any
attachments. Thank you.




Please also advise us immediately if you or your employer does not consent to receipt of Internet e-mail for confidential messages of
this kind.

DISCLAIMER

Pursuant to Circular 230 issued by the United States Treasury Department and relating to practice before the Internal Revenue Service,
any comment or opinion in this communication relating to a federal tax issue is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by a

taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.




